Cyngor Tref Llanandras a Norton PRESTEIGNE AND NORTON TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE SITES AND BUILDINGS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD 3RD MAY 2023 AT THE ASSEMBLY ROOMS, BROAD STREET, PRESTEIGNE AND VIA VIDEO CONFERENCING

Present: Cllrs. Bamford, Preece and Gray. Outside Representatives: Ms. K. Lewis, Mr. R. Rimington, Mr. G. Graham. Mr. C. Kirkby.

Apologies: None. Absent: Cllrs. Firth and Price. In Attendance: Mrs T. Price, Town Clerk.

Declarations of Interest: Members were requested to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in matters to be considered at the meeting in accordance with the terms of the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct Order) (Wales) Order 2008 and the Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2016.

Personal: None. Personal and Prejudicial: None

Note: No formal meeting in November 2022 due to being inquorate.

James Hitchcock of Radnorshire Wildlife Trust had unfortunately cancelled so there was no talk before the start of the meeting.

MIN SB1/22 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 2022/23

Cllr Bamford was proposed by Cllr. Preece, seconded by Cllr. Gray and duly elected.

MIN SB2/22 ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN 2022/23

Cllr. Preece was proposed by Cllr. Bamford seconded by Cllr. Grey and duly elected.

MIN SB3/22 ALLOTMENTS

(1) PNAA Matters: Ms. Lewis reported on matters at the allotments including an update on the additional rabbit proofing. She informed the Committee that the communal paths were to be mown by the Community Payback team with a first cut due on 15th April. Al plots were re-let for 2023/24 with several new tenants this time. The Clerk confirmed that the waiting list was still healthy and in response to a question from Cllr. Gray she added that most of those on the list received a plot offer within twelve months although in the previous 18 months a couple had waited just over the year.

Cllr. Bamford asked if there was a need to consider providing an additional site and plots but it was felt that a present there was no pressing need. To be reviewed as and when the waiting list grew.

MIN SB4/22 WENT'S AND EDDIE'S MEADOWS, MUGA, FOOTBALL PITCH

(1) Maintenance Matters:

- Work Day: To be arranged for February/March 2024. Clerk to remind the Chairman nearer the time. Noted that the day would probably be best arranged for soon after a pruning session.
- Review of mowing of back field: Cllr. Graham reported that the Carnival Committee had found a
 contractor who was willing to cut the field prior to the carnival in order to provide car parking. Some
 discussion followed on how much earlier this cut could take place and following a suggestion from
 Mr. Kirkby it was agreed to recommend to Council that the cut be planned for up to two weeks
 before the event. Ideally it was felt that the grass should be collected or chopped but it as
 acknowledged that this was unlikely given the busy time of year for contractors. The Clerk confirmed

that she had offered payment/expenses but that this had been declined. Community Payback team to be asked about strimming the far corner which had become very overgrown.

- Community Payback Work and offer to re-treat posts/rails/gates: Members noted the various clearing and tidying works to be undertaken by the Community payback team. The Clerk explained the offer to stain the various wooden posts, rails and gates on the site and it was agreed to recommend to Council that the rails etc at the main Knighton Road entrance be treated initially and the need for further works then be reviewed.
- Disposal of Orchard Prunings: The Committee thanked Mr. Graham for his work in clearing the cuttings and stacking them together in one pile. It was agreed that these would be burned in the Autumn unless otherwise disposed of before then.
- Amendment to general mowing arrangements: Cllr. Bamford reported that the areas around the
 orchard were no longer being left uncut but that the area below the bike track was now being left
 and she asked for views on adding more wild flower meadow areas and making possible grant
 applications to support a project to create these on parts of the Meadow and possibly parts of
 Eddie's Meadow subject to the review of the existing management plan. If full Council agreed then
 Cllrs. Bamford, Grey and Preece together with Mr. Rimington would meet on site to look at
 possibilities and discuss possible grant applications.
- Report on Community Orchard: Members noted the report from Mr. Davies following the recent pruning event and commended the work done.
- Clearance of Pond, Lower Went's Meadow: The Committee as pleased to note that the pond had now been cleared of silt and was looking much healthier.

(2) Review of Tree Survey: The Committee discussed the tree survey carried out and the work plan included. Mr. Graham raised concerns at the need for work to the oak tree in the Meadow entrance but it was noted that the work was listed as urgent. It was therefore agreed that the appointed tree surgeon be asked to approach the work carefully and only carry out that work that was absolutely essential. The Committee then considered the quotes provided. A number of tree surgeons had been sent quote details and the quotes obtained were considered. Agreed to recommend the appointment of Alan Jones Tree Surgery, particularly given his recent good work on the new nature reserve. The Clerk to ask Mr. Jones if he would consider chipping the orchard prunings and leaving on site near to the allotments for use by the PNAA.

(3) Future Hedge Management: Cllr. Bamford informed the Committee that the Climate Crisis Committee had appointed two of its members to produce a management plan for the Council hedges. This would be presented to Full Council hopefully in July. The Clerk would also circulate to members of this Committee for comment.

(4) Review of Eddie's Meadow Management Plan: Cllr. Bamford asked for thoughts on the review of the plan given it had been in existence for some time. Cllr. Kirkby stressed that the site had been created with the intention to carry out minimal interference but suggested that a review of the current plan would be a good idea and that further wildlife and plant surveys would be undertaken. The Committee agreed to recommend that a formal update management plan be commissioned from Radnorshire Wildlife Trust. It was felt that the cost could be met from the Town Council Climate Crisis Grant Fund.

(5) Community Storage Update: Cllr. Bamford reported that Mr. O. Rimington had completed a draft design and that this would be put to Full Council in de course.

(6) Grant Applications and Projects: The Clerk reminded the Committee that Awards for All grants could be applied for at up to £10,000 per year and asked for suggestions for grant projects that could go ahead in the near future. It was agreed to recommend that the Clerk investigate the cost of purchase and install of outdoor table tennis tables.

(7) Condition of Steps, Mill footpath to Meadow: Agreed that the Clerk ask the Community Payback team if it would consider renewing and widening these steps.

MIN SB5/22 TOILET BLOCKS

(1) Report on year to date: Some vandalism already this year.

(2) Maintenance Work: The Committee felt that a re-paint would refresh the buildings and make them more pleasant to use. Agreed to recommend that the Clerk seek quotes for this work. It was noted that vandal proof paint would need to be used in the Hereford Street building if not both sites.

MIN SB6/22 URGENT INFORMATION.

(1) Fly-Tipping: Ms. Lewis reported recent fly tipping at the allotments.

Summary of Full Council Decisions Required –

Allotments: Items to note only.

Meadows:

Work day to be arranged by Chairman for March 2024.

To accept the offer to mow the back field from the Carnival Committee contractor, mowing to be carried out up to a fortnight before the event. Payment/expenses to be provided if required.

To instruct the members of the Committee to review the Meadow and produce a map of areas that could be used as wildflower meadow sites for Council review. Grant applications to be sought once a plan was agreed.

Tree works: To appoint Alan Jones Tree Surgeon to carry out all the works listed as per the quote supplied. Mr. Jones to also be asked if he would chip the orchard prunings and include this within the cost.

To note the work in progress to produce a hedge management plan for Council review.

To obtain a quote for an updated management plan for Eddie's Meadow and commission that plan using monies from the Climate Crisis Fund.

To note the progress of the design for a community storage area.

To agree that the Clerk investigate costings and grant applications for outdoor table tennis table(s) and report to Council for agreement to proceed.

To agree that the Community Payback Team be asked to repair and replace the steps from the footpath onto the meadow (subject to County Council approval if needed).

Toilets:

To recommend internal painting on both sites and for the Clerk to seek quotes for the work.

The meeting closed at 7.48 pm.